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FOlA Resource ~ 

From: Robert Petroski <rpetroski@terrapower.com> ~ ...,. v 

Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2013 2:36 PM Q:;;!:> .. 
To: FOIA Resource 
Subject: RE: Please Specify FOIA Request 

Thank you very much. I tried to submit the official form online, but encountered a server error. I've pasted the 
information requested in the form below. Please let me know if this e-mail is sufficient as a FOIA request. or if I should 
try filling out the online form again at a later time. Thanks again, 

Robert 

First Name: (Required) Robert 
Last Name: (Required) Petroski 
Company/Affliation TerraPower LLC 
Address 1: (Required) 330 120th Ave NE. Suite 100 
Address 2: 
City: (Required) Bellevue 
State: (Required) WA 
Zip Code: (Required) 98005 
Country: United States 
E-mail: rpetroski@terrapower.com 
Phone: 4256772913 
Description of Records: 
I would like to make a Freedom of Information Act request for an NRC document titled "Core Melt Consequences for 
Floating Nuclear Plant", with NRC accession number 7811200270. 

I asked the NRC public document room to see if they had a copy of the document, but it appears to be missing from their 
microfiche collection. They suggested that I try to obtain the document via a FOIA request, since that may include more 
collections in its search. 
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